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Dear Natasha 

M25 Junction 10/A3 Wisley Interchange 

We act for Southern Gas Networks PLC (“SGN”).  

We write in respect of your consultation letter dated 17 November 2020 and the query raised of my client 
at point 2 of that letter. In respect of SGN’s protective provisions at Schedule 5, part 5, SGN and Highways 
England have agreed that paragraph 49(5) should be deleted. This relates to an earlier iteration of the 
protective provisions.  

Yours sincerely 

 
CMS Cameron McKenna Nabarro Olswang LLP 
 
 

 
 
 


